YVCOG

YVCOG EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE
AGENDA

Monday, March 16, 2015 The 300 Building
1:30 p.m. 311 N. 4™ St, Ste 204, Yakima, WA

YVCOG EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEMBERS
Jim Restucci, Chair, Mayor, City of Sunnyside,

John Hodkinson, Vice-Chair, Member-at-Large

Mike Leita, Commissioner, Yakima County

Micah Cawley, Mayor, City of Yakima

Dan Olson, Council Member, City of Union Gap
Loren Belton, Mayor, City of Toppenish

Mario Martinez, Mayor, City of Mabton

<> CALL TO ORDER - The March 16, 2015 meeting of the YVCOG Executive Committee will come to
order at p.m.

<  INTRODUCTIONS / ROLL CALL
% APPROVAL OF MINUTES - February 18, 2015 ¢4 3-5

o PUBLIC COMMENT POLICY - 1t is the policy of the YVCOG Executive Committee to accept public
comment on agenda items at the time the item is being discussed. Public comments regarding items not on
the agenda will be heard at the end of the meeting

NEW BUSINESS

1. General Information & Correspondence
Larry Mattson, Executive Director

e Weekly digest

By-law Revision

Reviewing staffing needs — increase FTE for Tami

2015 Areas of Emphasis

Evaluating Outside Services and Costs

Communication regarding possible services

Ben-Franklin COG Observation

Developing ‘other’ Partnerships

HOME Consortium budget amendment #2 — increase $5,000.00

Harrah PSA amendment #1 — extend expiration date from March 31, 2015 to August 31, 2015
Action: Discussion

2. Telecommuting Policy e
Larry Mattson, Executive Director V@ L

» Review policy
Action: Discussion and Approval

YVCOG Executive Committee Agenda Page |
March 16, 2015



-5
3. Homeless Network Program Update Pg |4

Larry Mattson, Executive Director
e Status Update — Possible ILA w/ Yakima County
o Tim Sullivan, Senior Manager
* Summary of Recent Work & YNHS’ request for Community Service Center ($200K)
Action: Information.

4. Approval Of Vouchers
Action: Review, approval and authorization of signatures.

5. Monthly Budget Report 4 \U/\c\
Chris Wickenhagen, Deputy Director P
e February 2015 Budget Report.
Action: Approval.
e February 2015 Cash Flow Statement.
Action: Information.

6. Program Updates 9 1.0
Larry Mattson, Executive Director P

Action: Information.

7. March 18, 2015 General Membership Meeting

Larry Mattson, Executive Director
Location: Union Gap
Program and Business Items: Law and Justice Update
(Newly elected officials: Joe Brusic, Prosecuting Attorney, and Brian Winter, Sheriff)
Action: Discussion.

o OLD BUSINESS
<> OTHER BUSINESS
o PUBLIC COMMENT

<> ADJOURN at p.m.

YVCOG ensures full compliance with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 by prohibiting discrimination against any person on the basis of race, color, national
origin, or sex in the provision of benefits and services resulting from its federally assisted programs and activities. For questions regarding YVCOG’s Title VI
Program, you may contact the Title VI Coordinator at 509.574.1550.

If you need special accommodations to participate in this meeting, please call us at 509.574.1550 by 10:00 a.m. three days prior to the meeting. For TDD users, please
use the state's toll-free relay service, 800.833.6388 and ask the operator to dial 509.574.1550.

YVCOG Executive Committee Agenda Page 2
March 16, 2015




CALL TO ORDER

PUBLIC COMMENT
POLICY

ROLL CALL &
INTRODUCTIONS

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

OLD BUSINESS
NEW BUSINESS

General Information and
Correspondence

Approval of Vouchers

2014 Final Budget Report

2015 Indirect Cost Rate &
Certification effective
February 1, 2015

YVCOG Executive Committee Meeting Minutes

February 18, 2015

YVCOG EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES

February 18, 2015

Mr. Hodkinson, Vice Chairman, called the February 18, 2015 meeting of the
YVCOG Executive Committee to order at 12:20 p.m.

It is the policy of the Yakima Valley Executive Committee to accept public
comment on agenda items at the time the item is being discussed. Public
comments regarding items not on the agenda will be heard at the end of the
meeting.

Members present: John Hodkinson, Loren Belton, Micah Cawley, and Dan Olson.
Members Absent: Jim Restucci, Mike Leita, and Mario Martinez.

YVCOG staff present: Larry Mattson, Chris Wickenhagen, Shawn Conrad, and
Tami Hayward.

A quorum was present.

*Indicates notice of absence received prior to meeting.

Mr. Belton moved to approve the minutes* of the December 15, 2014, meeting.
Mr. Cawley seconded. The motion carried.

None.

Mr. Mattson, Executive Director, spoke briefly about the Areas of Emphasis he
will be focusing on in 2015 — customer relations, program management and staff
development. He will revisit this topic in March.

Vouchers were audited and certified by the Auditing Officer as required by RCW
42.24.080, those expense reimbursement claims certified as required by RCW
42.24.090, and have been recorded on a listing which has been made available to
the Executive Commiittee.

As of this date, the Executive Committee approved for payment those claims and
payroll vouchers in the list as follows: payroll vouchers numbered FEB-15-001
through FEB-15-006 in the total amount of $62,825.00, and claim vouchers
numbered FEB-15-007 throughFEB-15-032 in the total amount of $18,896.30. Mr.
Belton moved to approve the February Vouchers;* Mr. Cawley seconded this
motion. The motion carried.

Ms. Wickenhagen reviewed the 2014 Final Budget Report and 2014 Final Cash
Flow Statement.

Mr. Belton moved to approve the 2014 Final Budget Report. Mr. Olson seconded
the motion. The motion carried.

Ms. Wickenhagen presented the 2015 Indirect Cost Rate and Certification. She
recommends that the ICR be increased to 87% in 2015. The ICR is charged on

1of3
* Indicates documents included and available for meeting.
A verbatim recording of this meeting is available.



Monthly Budget Report

Procurement Card Policy
(Pcard)

Program Updates

March 18 General
Membership Meeting

OTHER BUSINESS

direct salaries. YVCOG uses a fixed and carry forward method to compute the
annual ICR, which is adjusted annually.

Mr. Belton moved to approve the 2015 Cost Rate & Certification, effective
February 1, 2015. Mr. Cawley seconded. The motion carried.

Ms. Wickenhagen presented the Preliminary January Monthly Budget Report
showing a revenue balance of $57,237.71. Mr. Belton moved to approve the
Preliminary January 2015 Monthly Budget Report, seconded by Mr. Cawley. The
motion carried.

Ms. Wickenhagen introduced the draft Procurement Card Policy.

The Pcard we have used in the past, through Yakima County, is no longer
available. Ms. Wickenhagen tweaked the County policy to adapt it to meet
YVCOG’s requirements. The policy is specific as to what it can be used for.

Ms. Wickenhagen will be the point-of-contact person and administrator for the
account. Mr. Mattson and Ms. Hayward will be issued Pcards. Misuse of the card
could result in removal of that card, or termination of employment.

Mr. Belton moved to approve the Procurement Card Policy. Mr. Cawley seconded.
The motion carried.

Funders’ Forum — March 13", Eleven funders from around the state, and one local
funder, will be available at the Forum. One-on-one meetings can be scheduled for
that afternoon. Online registration.

The March General Membership Meeting will be held at the Ahtanum Youth Barn
in Union Gap.

The caterer and program have not yet been determined. Ms. Hayward will be
speaking with City Manager, Rod Otterness, regarding catering arrangements.

Loren Belton mentioned that Commissioner Bouchey had suggested inviting the
new Yakima County Sheriff and District Attorney to give a presentation or ‘meet
and greet.” The Board agreed that Mr. Mattson would get in touch with them to
discuss their possible presentation.

Mr. Mattson remarked that many communities are experiencing trouble funding
their recreation programs. He discussed the possibility of YVCOG hiring a Parks
and Recreation staff person to serve several communities. Another possibility is
the formation of a Parks District, similar to the Yakima County Library District.

He will be checking into grant possibilities for funding a task force to explore long-
term means of meeting our cities’ recreational program needs.

Possible grant funding sources are the Yakama Legends Casino or the Yakima
Valley Community Foundation.

There was some discussion regarding approaching the Yakama Nation about
integrating an assessment, or assisting in some other way with funding.

YVCOG Executive Committee Meeting Minutes 20f3

February 18,2015

* Indicates documents included and available for meeting.
A verbatim recording of this meeting is available.

W



PUBLIC COMMENT None.
ADJOURN With no other business, Mr. Hodkinson adjourned the meeting at 12:47 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

James A. Restucci, YVCOG Executive Committee Chair Date signed

ATTEST:

Tamara Hayward, Executive Committee Secretary

YVCOG Executive Committee Meeting Minutes 3of3
February 18, 2015 * Indicates documents included and available for meeting,

A verbatim recording of this meeting is available.



PROPOSED

Yakima Valley Conference of Governments | 4% 162015

PROPOSED Telecommute Policy

This document establishes the guidelines by which employees of Yakima Valley Conference of
Governments (YVCOG) may telecommute. These policies and procedures are designed to ensure a
viable work arrangement in cases where individual, job and manager characteristics are aligned
with each other and YVCOG’s business needs to such an arrangement. Telecommuting is a
voluntary work alternative that may be appropriate for some employees and some jobs. It is not an
entitlement, it is not an YVCOG-wide benefit, and in no way changes the terms and conditions of
employment with YVCOG.

Telecommuting is a way that YVCOG can be more environmentally responsible, improve our employee’s
productivity, keep productive employees, and attract high quality employees. A goal of YVCOG
CMAQ/CTR Program is to “reduce traffic congestion, fuel consumption, and air pollution.”

A. Benefits of Telecommuting

Employer: Employee & Community:
Increase productivity Reduce traffic congestion
Reduce PTO Reduced fuel consumption
Greater ability to attract and keep valued employees Reduced air pollution
Better worker morale and satisfaction Reduced noise pollution

Reduce overheard
Ability to better serve specialized labor pools (disabled)

DEFINITION
Telecommuter: A person who regularly works at home or other approved off-site location one to two days a
week (or more).

POLICIES
Responsibilities. The Executive Director has primary responsibility for the determination if an individual,
job and manager has the characteristics suited to such an arrangement. The Executive Director may delegate
telecommuting assessment responsibilities as appropriate.

Duration. Telecommute schedules will be reviewed and assessed regularly to determine necessary changes.
Initial telecommute arrangements will begin with a three-month trial period. If the trial basis is successful,
telecommute arrangements will be for one year and reviewed annually for continuation.

Work Schedule. The employee and manager will agree on the number of days of telecommuting allowed
each week, the work schedule the employee will customarily maintain, and the manner and frequency of

communication. (See Exhibit B)

Telecommuting employees will be required to record all hours worked in a manner designated by YVCOG.

Page 1 0of 3

(W

S:\administration\POLICIES\Telecommute Policy_in work draft.doc



Telecommute Injury and Emergency Medical Needs. The employee will be covered by worker’s
compensation for all job related injuries occurring at home during the telecommuter’s defined work period.
Worker’s compensation will NOT apply to non-job related injuries that might occur in the home.

In the event of an injury that occurs during the hours of work, the employee will immediately contact their
manager and document the incident. If the manager is not available, the employee will contact the Executive
Director. In the event of a medical emergency or injury requiring medical transport to a clinic or hospital, the
employee will make arrangements in advance to ensure that a spouse, family member or friend contacts the
employee’s immediate manager or the Executive Director if the manager cannot be reached. The employee is
liable for any injuries sustained by visitors to his or worksite.

Telecommute Work Environment: The employee is responsible for establishing and maintaining an
adequate work space within his or her home for work purposes. YVCOG will not be responsible for costs
associated with initial setup of the employee’s home office.

After the employee has established an appropriate work-site, a designated representative of YVCOG will visit
the employee’s home worksite to inspect for possible work hazards and suggest modifications. Repeat
inspections will occur on an as-needed basis.

EQUIPMENT: YVCOG will determine, with information supplied by the employee and the manager, the
appropriate equipment needs (including hardware, software, modems, phone and data lines, facsimile
equipment or software, and photocopiers) for each telecommuting arrangement on a case-by-case basis.
Equipment supplied by YVCOG will be maintained by the organization. Equipment supplied by the
employee, if deemed appropriate by YVCOG, will be maintained by the employee. YVCOG accepts no
responsibility for damage or repairs to employee-owned equipment. YVCOG reserves the right to make
determinations as to appropriate equipment, subject to change at any time. The telecommuter will sign an
inventory of all office property and agrees to take appropriate action to protect the items from damage or theft.
Upon termination of employment all YVCOG property will be returned to the company.

Information Security: Consistent with YVCOG’s expectations of information security for employees
working at the office, telecommuting employees will be expected to ensure the protection of proprietary
company and customer information accessible from their home office. All documents are to be maintained
according the Washington State Record Retention laws.

PROCEDURES

Review this policy completely

Complete Self-Assessment (Exhibit A)

Meet with your supervisor to discuss suitability; you, the position, and business needs of YVCOG
If your supervisor agrees, request Executive Director approval to prep a telecommute contract
Prepare a draft contract (Exhibit B) and attach a copy of your PDQ

Submit draft contract to supervisor for their comments and revisions

Revise contract, sign and submit to Executive Director for review and approval

NN RN

Page 2 of 3

@

S:\administration\POLICIES\Telecommute Policy_in work draft.doc



Telecommute Requests, Approval and Setup

Requests: An employee or manager will request in writing to the Executive Director the request to
telecommute. The request must include a copy of the employee’s Position Description Questionnaire (PDQ)
outlining their specific tasks and the suitability assessment. (See Exhibit A)

If the employee and their alternate worksite meet all requirements listed above, and if the Executive Director
concurs, a draft telecommute agreement will be prepared and signed by all parties, and a three-month trial
period will commence.

Supervisor Requirements During and Following Three-month Trial Period: Evaluation of telecommuter
performance during the trial period will include at the minimum, weekly interaction by phone and email
between the employee and supervisor. Discussions will include work progress and problems. At the
conclusion of the trial period, the employee and manager will evaluate the arrangement and make
recommendations for continuance or modifications. Evaluations for telecommuter performance beyond the
trial period will be consistent with evaluations received by employees working at the office in both content
and frequency but will focus on work output and completion of objectives.

DOCUMENTATION AND TIMESHEETS

Due to the nature of YVCOG business, documentation and timesheets of work being performed and the
amount of time spent on tasks is required by all employees. Telecommuting employees will be required to
maintain accurate documentation and timesheets.

ISCONTINUING TELECOMMUTE AGREEMENT

The availability of telecommuting as a flexible work arrangement for employees of YVCOG can be
discontinued at any time at the discretion of the telecommuter or the Executive Director. Every effort will be
made to provide 30 days’ notice of such a change to accommodate commuting and other problems that may
arise from such a change. There may be instances, however, when no notice is possible.

Page 3 of 3

S:\administration\POLICIES\Telecommute Policy_in work draft.doc



YAKIMA VALLEY CONFERENCE OF GOVERNMENTS

Exhibit A

PROPOSED TELECOMMUTE SELF & SUPERVISOR ASSESSMENT

~mployee Name Date

—ore Responsibilities

PDQ Attached Choose One If no, why

Job Title

How many hours per week does employee work?

Has employee worked from home previously? Choose One

(Employee) Rate your job performance in the following areas

If yes, when

Excellent

Very Good

Good

Meets
Minimum
Requirements

Needs
Improvement

Productivity

Interpersonal Skills

Dependability

Communication Skills

Ability to work independently

Customer Service orientation

serall performance

Oga|g|g|g|o|a

O|g|ooioio|o

O|ooonom.io

ENElElnlnlnlin

a|a|g0gjoo|g

Comments:

(Supervisor) Rate employee’s job performance in the following areas

Strongly Agree

Agree

Neutral

Disagree

Strongly
Disagree

Employee does not require close
monitoring

O

d

a

a

Employee has good
interpersonal skills and is able to
communicate and interact with
people in a professional manner

O

O

O

O

Employee is highly self-
motivated and is able to set
priorities to meet deadlines

Employee communicates very
well with staff and other people
necessary to perform job duties
Employee is dependable to meet
‘eadlines

. nployee’s job description to

Page10f3




work independently fits very well
with telecommuting

Employee has strong customer O O O O O
service orientation
“verall performance O O O O

Comments:

(Employee) How often does your job currently require access to resources that are available only at the agency office?

At least once a
day

2-4 times a
week

Once a week

Once a month

Less than once
a month

Central Paper files

Computers

Electronic Databases

Software

Other office equipment or
supplies (copier, scanner, fax, 10-
key)

a|g|oig)io

a|gioia

Ojojo|aja

oo

Hlmlnlinlin

Your need of Professional Staff

Your need of Support Staff

Professional Staff’s need of you

Support Staff’s need of you

Overall performance

Ojo|oioja

Q|0O|Oojo

Ojgjgjo|a

Oioyo|o|o

O|o|Oojoia

ymments:

(Supervisor) How often does the employee’s job currently require access to resources that are available only at the

agency office?

At least once a 2-4 times a Once a week | Once amonth | Less than once

day week a month

Central Paper files O O O O O
Computers O O d O O
Electronic Databases O O | O O
Software O O O O O
Other office equipment or O O O O O
supplies (copier, scanner, fax, 10-
key)
Professional Staff O O O O O
Support Staff O O O O] O
Professional Staff’s need of you O O O O O
Support Staff's need of you O O O O O
Overall performance O O O O O

Comments:

Page 2 of 3

5




Employee Signature Date

Supervisor Signature Date

Executive Director Approval [0 Yes [ No

Executive Director Signature Date

Page 30f3



Exhibit B

PROPOSED Telecommute Agreement

Please read the following items and then confirm with your initials. Then complete
the form and sign it in the space provided.

___Thave read and understand Yakima Valley Conference of Governments (YVCOG)
Telecommute Policy and agree to the duties, obligations, responsibilities, and
conditions for telecommuters described in that document.

I understand that telecommuting is a privilege, not a universal benefit or
employee right.

__ T'understand that telecommuting is voluntary and that I may stop telecommuting at any
time.

__Tunderstand that YVCOG also has the right to discontinue the telecommuting
arrangement at any time.

__Tunderstand that when I am telecommuting I must comply with all organizational rules
policies, and procedures.

?

__Tagree to adjust my regular telecommute day(s) to accommodate the business
requirements for my presence in the office.

__Tunderstand that my compensation, benefits, and work responsibilities will not change
due to participation in the telecommute program.

__T'understand that the amount of time I am expected to work per day or pay period will
not change as a result of participation in the telecommuting program.

__T'understand that if I am eligible for overtime pay, I must get advance approval from
my supervisor to work over 40 hours per week while telecommuting.

___T'understand that while telecommuting, it is my responsibility to:
Maintain a safe work environment;
Protect any company equipment I have; and
Safeguard confidential work-related information.

__Tunderstand that I will not care for dependents and will not perform personal business
during work hours while telecommuting.

I'understand that I will not hold business visits and in-person meetings with business
customers or co-workers at my home work site.



Complete the following form and sign in the space provided.

1. The employee agrees to work at the following location:

2. The employee will telecommute ___ days per week, or as needed.

Scheduled telecommute days:

Mon Tues Wed Thur Fri

3. The employee’s work schedule will be as follows:

Telecommute start time: Finish time;

Total telecommute hours per day:
4. The employee’s responsibilities on telecommute days will be as follows:

5. The following company equipment will be used by the employee while
telecommuting:

6. The phone number the telecommuter can be reached

7. Additional conditions agreed upon by the telecommuter and supervisor are as
follows:

Telecommuter’s printed name

Telecommuter’s signature Date

Executive Director signature Date



73O 1 98eg

'saIs A9[[eA Jomo[ ay) 1oj pauueld aq [[Im YoBANNO SIY) SIOMIDN] SY) 0) PaJIaUU0d 210w Julaa) pariodal wea)
S1y1 ‘sAaAINS Op 01 SP[AY 3Y) 0T UM OYm S0 Ssajawioy A[snoladxd pue sSa[oWOY JO Wes) B PajesId Jouuep
BIRWE ], ‘PIIU] 9LIBIAQ SIJI0YD Y Y3noly) usAs Aep |[e palse| suoneuop ‘Aep 1eyl parsjdwos arom sA9AINS
0S1 1940 ‘s1oydnoa ansst isnf ueyy 1oyiel Aep 1ey) panssi arom spIed ([ [fe pansst pue dn paddeis JOQ Moy ‘salls
Aa[[ea 1omo] oy FutuonIsuen ‘SSAUIIBME JO YOB] 9Y) Passnosip A1jg ‘Kep1aisak a1om S)usAd JHJ pue JUnod Y], T
o[npayds ueAl[Ing Wiy, - 30dY JudAH DHI/LId D
"Tepusfed 3yl | Sunad]y $[0T Ay paroidde "paydaode a1om Jepuales sy uo palsagSns sajep Yeansy [enuuy woiy seredss Junssp
9zi[eulj J[Im wi], I/NIWWOD 2ANNIIXT A [, [enuuy ‘Oludld AJUNWWOD [ENUUE 3Y) PAISAOD UOISSNISI a[NPaYds Funasw pautjweans mau oy pajussard winy, [
UEAI[[nS W], - I[NPIYIS SuNIdA 10MPN $107 ‘g
‘Sunoow
JIom)oN [e1auad ‘sagueyo parsadsns ‘paliie)) UoyoA IpJeyuue( ylog :papuodlg SO[BZUON) 9DIUE[ TUONOJA]
wucﬂﬁuﬂwmowﬂm ::w.womm_ﬁm%wummhwww%% "saFueyd paisadsns yim sourjapinD SuneiadQ sy1 saoidde o1 uonoy A
arepdn [[Im wiy, 9MIWOT) SANNIIXY Y], ‘uonedijdde mau e a)91dwod 1snw s1aquiow [[e pue suiSaq Jeak [essiy ay) | A|np uoneordde sy 01 sauey) ‘TII
‘ooNIwIwIo))
SuneulwoN 9y} Joj paIaanun[oA Sl[jg pue BUEBI( "pIeog dANNIIXH Y} Jo AjLiofew © 9q J0UURD YIOMISN o)
y3nouy) spuny FuiAraoal s310uafy ‘awn uonisuen snjd 1eak [eUONIPPE SUO 10J UIBWAI [[IM PUE PIEOq SANNISXE AY)
aW023q [[1M 33NIWWOY) SANNIIXF JUSLIND JYJ, "PIJEAID 3q O} SPIdU dPIwwod Suneunwou sy ‘pajuswajdurt duUQ [
‘pausurajdwi oq ues saurjaping ay) ‘ut psjoA a0u() ‘preog
Y} UO SIAIAS OYM ‘SIINNWUIOD J0Y PE ‘pIeOg 9ANNIIXH oY) 10j SIaquiaw SUNBUIWIOU PAISA0I OS[E UOISSNISI(]
"uoneZIuesIo 19)33q ‘Peal 0} 13ISeS SI UOISIAA SIY], "UoNdas SuryejAl uoIs1oa(] ay) ul sajepdn [euonIppe 10§
pa1sad3ns a1om sauey) “Funssw seNIWIWOD S0y pe ISk] AY) WOIJ SJUAWod yim pajepdn ssuiaping Jo uossnosi(y 1
Yor[q UL — SIUIPPING MIN IIUBUIIACL) YIOMPN Y
ssouisng YI0MpBN °¢C
uo23§ EPUdTY 0) SUONIPPY IS — epusdy 0} SUORIPPY  °T
‘paroadde
a1am €10T ‘1€ 1990100 10}
funo) euie X JO YI0MION )
SSA[OWOR 9 JO FOMWWON *palLIe)) UWOYOA S3[BZUOL) 9JIUB[ :PIPUOIAG K93SEIDON BURI(] UOROA]
SAIINDAXH Y} JO SIINUIA SNUIA IANNIRIXY EOT ‘I€ 1990190 Jo [eaoaddy -
SUOIINPOJIIUT/IWOI[IAA
urd 9101 “Yoerg uny — J9pIQ 0} [[B)
dn-mojjog uaye], UOKPY wa)] epuady

Aemo[[eH uwniny :4q paqLIdsuea],

YDA) Aemoj[ey uwiMny ‘Uaquie] Sl :JuISaiJ SIdqUIIJA Su1JoA -UON

(DA) ueayng wiy, }(SLL) Ipreyuueq Yag (DVIN) S3[ezuog adtuef {(HSN) AYSE[DI BuBlq {(VOMA) OB[ UL :JUIsd] SIIqUISTA Sunjop
AV 00:01 ‘wrooy duaiajue) yOHMA

p10T ‘1€ Arenuef ‘Aeprij
SundaA] PIUILO)) FANNIIXF NIOMIIN SSAPUOH




7 Jo 7 98eq

‘ut *d pg:p :pauanolpy Sunady

epuady 2y} 0) suoyIppy

T

sjuduIdUNoOUNyYy U

‘papuelq 9q 0} SPaau YI0MmJaN 3y} 030] mau € sapisag

T

uoISSNISI(] S)UIAY JO Jepud[e)) AlEsIdAluuy JB3X 0 ‘g

‘ugisap
Mau ay) pulyaq Sunjury) sy3 paure[dxs pue 030] YI0MION JJRIP 3] JO SUOISIOA IO[0D JUSISNIP paruasald alf|g

T

UOISSNISI(] PUB UOHEIUISILJ 030 JIOMPN MIN Y
ssamisng PYPQ ‘P

*S3NSSI SSA[WOY

UO JIoM 0} 3IPIWIWOI-qNS B PAIBaId sey [1ouno)) A1) ayJ, djay ues £11D) ay) moy uo Sunjiom are £ay1 mou pue
paaige Auog, "Suipjing ay) 9sB9| URY) JaYIEI Yo0[q JY) aseyoind 0 ISUSS SIOUI SANBW 1 LIAY) PSULIOJUL BYS “I91[AYS
ay1 1noqe axIN0Y, O Auo, ‘19Feuey A11D Yim uay) pue A3ysnog UIASY UOISSIWIWIOD) YIIM ISIL JoUl Sey uLig
"UOISIOAP [BULY Y} 9YBW 0} SPAJU PIROg A, "PI[qesIp Sy 9AI3S 0 pasn aq 03 aAey [[1m Kuadosd mou ayJ, "K11o
ayy ur Auadoid aseyoind 0) spaasoad oy asn pue Kadoid oy [[as 01 Aoutone s Auno)) sy yim Sunjiom siIsnifug
"S921AI3S Sani[iqesIp [eluawdolaAap JoJ pasn aq 0} 31 axnbai Jeyy spuny 9jels Yim paseyoind sem pue] JusLIRD oY T,
“odne

ay3 £q 1n0 01 193 01 SHUSIO 10} pIeY SI UOHEDO] JUALIND JIAY ], *S[E0T S J0)[3YS 34} JO SUC OUI SATI YoIYM ‘SIngsus|g
ut uisnoy pue s301419s yuswAo[dwa yim Junjiom are Kays (Aouady pea oy Sulwooaq ot Suroo] Si SIIAISG
Anunwwo) 1sn1 LU INC Mmoq 0 pey yuswieal], ydwnu se ‘Aouady pea mau e 10§ Suoo] st JIOMIaN YL,

1

J9)[2YS JuduBwLId] Y uo epdn (]

*SI9)[9YS UIAS JoU ‘[[e 18 wielS01d 90u[OIA J1ISIWOP B JABY JOU S0P UOHEN Y],

"prey Sulial[ays oyewW SINss! [eIM[N)) "UOISSNOSIp Aue jo yed

3q [[IM DYIN "PRIIN0D ud3(q Jou dAeYy A[qeqoid §97 950Y) SIaquIsul 3Y) POWLIOJUl 9JIUE[ "BIIE JRY] UL SJIS OM] JO]
Pasu e 99 10U P[NOM I3y} UIIOUO0D 13y passaldxa aoiuef Ing ‘Ieak 1XaU 9IS B 9ABY 0) Sjuem uoneN sy ], ‘sweisoid
yoeanno Surdo[aAsp uoneAIasal sy} 0) umop 3uloS aq [[Im JoUUBA\ BIBWE], SISYONOA [Sjouwl Kep-Og anssl inq
‘IO)AYS JaYIEam JWSIXS Ue dARY Jou op A3y, ‘s[enpialpul [je jou ‘suonesijdde g9z pey Loy Jeak siy) ‘yoeanno pue
S301AI3S 9p1aoad “Y10mIaN ) Yim Jaulred o) Syuem JEY) UOIEN BWENEX dY) Y)IM SpeU Ussq SABY SUOHISUUOD)
"A[1ea pa1a[dwoo a19m SIUNO3 dY) puE PIASISSE JJBIS aY) ‘UOISSIA] [odSOD) uorup) 18 1UN0d 13|aYys oy Fulop usypy
‘BWINB X Ul P2I33IUNJOA pling YINO X PUB SSB[D SIIAID UOIGR]Al “Teak ay1 Sunmnp sinoarey

0p 03 3utAn UO 19uUMO UO[es 31 Yiim FunjIom S J0JeUIPIo0d DHJ Y, -9d1atas sejndod 1sow ayi ‘sinaney o[
paptaoid anis ewije & 9y, 'siseq Ie[n3ai e uo siy op o) suejd 19sSalp 11y Y], "1eak SIy) SINJIEY PRy NIV S YEON
"moltey siy Aq pauLiojsuer) Uew e Jo AI0}S aY) paIeys adiuef “1eak oy SuLnp $901AISS

apiaoid 03 sueld pue Jueq pooj oyl 0] uonels urysem JIey pue Jieyd 19y pajeuop sinosey Sulald uewom ayJ,
‘PaIaljaysun d1am [[€ PIUNOI ISOY) JO ‘UONBAIISAI 9] U0 UosIad SS9[ouIoY © 10j [BI2UNJ € 0) 9NP MO[ Sem JUnod
ystuaddo, 'syj0J pa1aljaysun 1oy K[[eal s1 K3AINS Y1 JE JUNOD Y], “JUdAd DHJ 2Y) 03 Jotid pajunod diom sId)PYS

TA

dn-mojjon

U], uondy

wI)] epuady




YVCOG Executive Committee Meeting March 16, 2015

PRELIMINARY BUDGET REPORT

February 2015
Prepared By Christina Wickenhagen, Deputy Director
REVENUES RECEIVED: 2014 2015
January 136,397.75 139,242.72
February 16,271.78 8,458.67
March 96,237.46
April 68,817.66
May 53,265.46
June 49,677.21
July 62,434.49
August 14,011.30
September 56,655.80
October 48,735.55
November 52,712.46
December 51,734.93
Total Revenue MTD (through February) $152,669.53 $147,701.39
Total Revenue YTD $706,951.85 $147,701.39
EXPENDITURES:
Salaries January $36,171.80 $44,902.46
February $36,024.11 $44,973.88
March $36,142.51
April $36,274.46
May $36,866.00
June $29,060.27
July $29,949.67
August $29,725.34
September $29,586.90
October $29,740.24
November $35,221.53
December $34,265.93
Total Salaries MTD (through February) $72,195.91 $89,876.34
Total Salaries YTD $399,028.76 $89,876.34
Vouchers  January $31,042.82 $37,102.55
February $25,676.82 $27,281.15
March $25,927.10
April $23,260.02
May $22,484.02
June $17,282.84
July $19,420.69
August $17,167.92
September $23,769.36
October $22,346.83
November $20,634.07
December $22,871.42
Total Vouchers MTD (through February $56,719.64 $64,383.70
Total Vouchers YTD $271,883.91 $64,383.70
TOTAL EXPENDITURES MTD (through February) $128,915.55 $154,260.04
TOTAL EXPENDITURES YTD $670,912.67 $154,260.04
Revenue Balance $36,039.18 -$6,558.65
MONTHLY CASH FLOW (estimate)
Salaries $44,973.88 REIMB (SAL) $32,587.55 ADMIN $12,386.33
Vouchers $27,281.15 REIMBURSED $17,600.47 ADMIN $9,680.68

S:\FINANCE\BUDGETS\2015\Monthly Reports\Budget Report 2015



[ 3 des Sub-Departments
Grants/Contracts
615308 000 01 Beginning Fund Bal-Designated **

615 100 368.5
615 100 369.9
615 100 345.8

615 100 337.X
615 100 368.5

615 210 333

615 340 333
615 340 333
615 340 334

615 215 333

615 440 334

615 445 333

615 100 337.1

615 5XX 345.8

Administration
Admin-Gen'l Assessment
Admin-Misc Revenue (copies, posters)
Admin-Assoc Membership Fees
Total Administration

Intergov-Local Match WSDOT

Intergov -Local Transit
Total Intergov-Local

STP - Fed Hwy Admin WSDOT

MPO/RTPO
FHWA-DOT-Metro Plan (PL})
FTA-DOT-Metro Plan Grant
RTPO-WSDOT

Total MPO/RTPO
ACE - DOH

CTR - Plans & Progr WSDOT

CMAQ Grant

Intergov-Scholarship

Intergov Serv-Exec Boards (TA Contr)

Member TA's 2014
Grandview TA 2015
Granger TA 2015

Harrah PSA 2014

Mabton TA 2015

Moxee TA 2015

Selah TA 2015

Tieton TA 2015

Toppenish TA 2015

Union Gap TA 2015
Wapato TA 2015

YC HOME Cons PSA 14-15
Yakima Health Dist PSA 2015

Total TA Contracts

Total Revenue

* Denotes budget amendment

YTD Actual 2015 Year-to-Date Year-to-Date
February Revenue Budget $ Variance % Variance
165,000.00 ** 19500000
2,428.00 61,329.00 111,960.00 50,631.00 55%
500.00 500.00 0%
50.00 50.00 300.00 250.00 17%
2,478.00 61,379.00 112,760.00 51,381.00 54%
2,464.00 40,741.00 41,642.00 901.00 98%
- 3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00 100%
2,464.00 43,741.00 44,642.00 901.00 98%
- 50,000.00 50,000.00 0%
- 23,317.89 350,000.00 326,682.11 7%
- 42,658.00 42,658.00 0%
- 8,985.70 97,191.00 88,205.30 9%
- 32,303.59 489,849.00 457,545.41 7%
. 623.13 10,000.00 9,376.87 6%
2,851.47 2,851.47 75,000.00 72,148.53 4%
5,455.72 103,750.00 98,294.28 5%
1,500.00 1,500.00 0%
83,000.00
459.54 1,141.82
205.66 205.66
665.20 1,347.48 83,000.00 81,652.52 2%
8,458.67 147,701.39 970,501.00 $ 822,799.61 15%
S:\FINANCE\BUDGETS\2015\Monthly Reporis\Revenue 2015 3/16/2015 \/\

2015

Yakima Valley Conference of Governments

PRELIMINARY REVENUE Budget

17%




GL Code &
Description

alaries
615 1001
615 1002
615 1003
Salaries

Personnel Benefits
615 2002
615 2004

Salaries and Wages
Salaries-Overtime
Salaries-Extra Help

Benefits-Direct
Benefits-Bank Accruals

Personnel Benefits

Supplies
615 3101
615 3501
615 3502
615 3590

Office & Operating Supplies
Small Tools and Minor Equip
Computer Software

Small & Attractive Items

Supplies

Other Services-Charges
615 4101
615 4125
615 4191
615 4192
615 4201
615 4202
615 4301
615 4401
615 4501
615 4601
615 4701
615 4801
615 4901

Professional Services

Prof Serv-Indirect Costs
Prof Serv-Purch Services
Prof Serv-Tech Services
Communications-Telephone
Communication-Postage
Travel

Advertising

Operating Rentals and Leases
Insurance

Utility Services

Repair and Maintenance

Misc. (registrations, dues, subscriptions)

Other Services - Charges

_apital Outlay
615 6401
Capital

Debt Services-Interest
615 8101 Interest

Capital Expenditure
Qutlay

Debt Service - Interest

Total Expenditure

S:AFINANCE\BUDGETS\2015WM

y Flalr_\.

2015

Yakima Valley Conference of Governments

PRELIMINARY EXPENDITURE Budget

17%
February YTD 2015 Annual YTD

Actual Budget $ Variance % Variance
$ 44,593.13 § 89,264.40 3 580,000.00 15% $ 490,735.60
$ 38075 § 611.94 $ 6,000.00 10% $ 5,388.06
$ -ond - $ - 0% $ -
$ 44,973.88 § 89,876.34 3 586,000.00 15% $ 496,123.66
3 13,996.00 $ 27,948.27 $ 195,000.00 14% $ 167,051.73
$ 92.09 % 4.75 $ -
$ 14,088.09 $ 27,953.02 $ 195,000.00 14% $ 167,046.98
$ 1,22196 $ 1,291.21 $ 11,500.00 11% $ 10,208.79
$ - $ - $ 2,500.00 0% $ 2,500.00
$ - $ - $ 2,000.00 0% $ 2,000.00
$ L. - $ - 0% 3 -
$ 1,22196 $ 1,291.21 $ 16,000.00 8% $ 14,708.79
$ 28992 § 3,073.67 $ 34,559.00 9% $ 31,485.33
$ 405.58 § 811.16 $ 4,867.00 17% $ 4,055.84
$ 23250 § 465.00 $ 2,790.00 17% $ 2,325.00
$ 25.00 § 50.00 $ 300.00
$ 77642 $ 1,544.22 $ 9,550.00 16% $ 8,005.78
$ 3345 % 171.28 $ 1,000.00 17% $ 828.72
$ 1,469.28 $ 2,734.55 3 32,000.00 9% $ 29,265.45
$ 74165 $ 1,041.82 3 4,500.00 23% $ 3,458.18
$ 4,791.25 § 12,968.97 $ 59,000.00 22% $ 46,031.03
$ - $ 5,608.00 $ 6,100.00 92% $ 492.00
$ 1091 § 21.46 $ 135.00 16% $ 113.54
$ 189.83 § 189.83 $ 2,500.00 8% $ 2,310.17
$ 3,005.31 % 6,459.51 3 16,000.00 40% $ 9,540.49
$ 11,971.10 § 35,139.47 $ 173,301.00 20% $ 138,161.53
$ R - $ - $ -
$ - 8 - $ - $ -
$ - $ $ 200.00 3 200.00
$ - $ 3 200.00 3 200.00

$ 72,255.03 $ 154,260.04

ditures 2015 3/16/2015

$ 970,501.00

16% $ 816,240.96



S

S10Z/9HE  S102 MOIJ yseD\suoday AMIUOINS LOB\S1IDANEIONVYNIINS —
OL'SIO'1928  ov'hiv'sees V2 IBE'BIES  L1°9/G'E/2$  1E'61L'0/28  €8'0.0'0828  0L'980'L/Z$ G2'BBO'60ES 216859628  20GSZEGZS  8C'920'6628  OPOG0'0628  S5888'GS28  MOId Ysed weN
£0°552'2L 05'218'2e! 98'626'9 09'658'SS £0'280'25 20'129'ES SP'EL9'oy 9€°SEE'6Y LL'E6L'9Y 28'9£9'65 89°Lp2'65 19°v65'29 S2'£01'29 _ WO 5T EI0),
i | _ | ] | I I _ | 18042 - 2210195 1990
| | i H, | f [T ” I It f Aepng jenden
OV LL6'LL mmo. 16€'22 v0'19v's [lsoe6e'e “ Tm.mmn.m Joertiv'e _mhmoms “.,_m_.movﬁ “ se'6se0L " S0'6.5°01 u_ 89°28L'EL S8JIAI8S JBI0
96’122'L _ _mu.% 28'898 loz'sse _ [gz'ee9'e 0v°02e's [Trorgee LLSEL ”muo.mmm.— ”_m—.wmn “_ 12'922 saj|ddng
60'880'F L [ _vm.tm.vm 000 ;Nm.omm.o— m £L°00€'6 “_S.mmn.m ”K.mmw.m ||e6"LEL 0L .mmv.mt. L [86°29021 u_mh.mmo.mr syjeusg |[euuosiad
88'EL6'VY ‘ _om.ﬁo, 18 000 _mm.&m.mm , [veors'ee :om.mwm.mm _vm.oﬁ.mw 12'090'62  ||00°998'9E mwv.ﬁm.wn Tviveo'ee I seuejes
| I | [l | | | | I LD
I _ | | I | Il |
CL0/8EEE$  96€228SPS  ||OLLIE'SEES  LLEH'626% BL908'8268 06 LbL'EEES  SG'669'EZES  19E20'6SES ETEBE'EVES  YOIEB'ZSES  90°P/B'8SES  LO'ISO'ZSES 08'L66'ZLES ~ §se) SqEjmAY,
29'85%'8$ eLere'6ElS  Jle6veL'1SS 9bell'es$ SSSeL'sv$  08'S69'9S$ OE'LIO'VIS  6V'bEV'2OS 12221'08$  ob's9'es$  99°218'89% ov'292'96$ 8L/1L2'91$ auloay @],
” « _ [ | [Joo'ost _ [ “_S.mmm a” yoeg panen enusaey esuadx3
00°0S | Il /] | [ooos [[oo0s [o00s /o000t |ooos sa04 diysiaquisyy 81e19085Y
_ ” _oms [v9'aL _ U [ H w I umvv.m I sie)sod ‘setdos-enusnsy osiy
00'se | I Il I | If I [ diyssejoyas- robieju)
[T00'000° “ I i i 1 i i i i (usues] ewpjep) V1 (€907- AcBieju]
00vov'z | [00Zi28E I Tooewi || i _ 00¥E0S || LOGSM 49iew ie90T-AoBietw)
oo0'sey'e | [oo'L06'aS [l |loozg2's 0 |00 toks1 I ||o0°zaz'e 00°08Y'9 38 usb-aseys Ayo/Aunoa-rcbisiu)
02'S99 | |82'ze9 90'9/8'v 1 , mmm. L'y ﬁ |8v'B0L'S w_mﬁmm_m | [zrsise wmmm.mmo.m _ LE2L6'S [log'vve'e “.mm.mvm.v __ Lo'veES'y 06'546'L PO V1) spieog dax3-atag Aobia|
[ereze 052v0°L 1 [Tozave __B.onm | i IEE ||veeos’t ”_8.8,. “_ | Il UEIH SAIYUNWIWOD BARIY
1¥°158'2 SL966'L |[8vest'y |[1ezeL'ol [ [[voreco’e IEI92TX:) | |[Lzese's [e8'1eL2 ll H12-10d4
_ _thmv.m 15'98€E'9 _Nn 158°21 ” H LL'2L6'e _ ”E.mqm.m H 86'229'9 ”.mn.mmn.h [|2ves8L u“mv.onms H 90°'50L'v2 ! sweiboud g suejd OVND
[|oz'ses'® | _Nm.mﬁ.m * [ee'692'c2 “_mmsﬁ.up I I [[e96sz'e [|Joz'sot'oe _ S5'685'Y ||os'822'2 ebuey 6uoT OdLH ¥ OdlH-100
“ ” ” _ “ ” [ [l62226'9 _ 09'62.'S¢E ”“ weln uejd onapw-10a-v.id
|legz1e'e2 S0'86€'L2 “ LesreLL || mmm.mmﬁmm ||e6ge8'ze 1 ||6v'6at'09 juesy ue|d ONOW-10d VMHL
H _ (| ” ” Tm.oom.m (] I | [ dlS LOaSm-uiupy AmH paj
ov'iiv'szes | vziee'sies  /1os5'eses [[1e6Ls'oses [[es0s0'082s  [oLgB0'Lses | [sz889'60es | |z1'685'9628 | |20'SS2'E62S ||sc-oeo'66es |[ov'oso'oszs  ||so'ema'sszs [z0022 L0eS yses bujuuibeg
fieuqgay | T Asenuep 18quiedsq _ , JOQUBAON | T 1840320 I sequiaydeg T 1snbny _ [ Anp aunp M ey I ady i yose i Aseniqey
| _ , | ___ ) | 1 [ :papu3 oW ey} ._o.% (6ununoooy siseq yse)
: _ 5102 Auenigoy
VNI
9 jo juoy) Lagjup vuppuy
WG Mol 4se) S, ~F108




Ex Comm

HOME: completed updates to Consolidated Plan; completing environmental review for rehab
project

Grandvew: starting comprehensive plan updates

Funders’ Forum was last Friday and was well received; will send evaluation; may plan again for
next year and possibly annually

County — keeping up on progress of urban growth area updates and providing
comment/communications where needed

Developing GMA workshop to be held in May

Harrah: Ongoing GMA updates — Draft development regulations have been delivered. Going to
Harrah on 3/23 to complete traffic counts.

Granger: Processing SEPA Environmental Review applications

Wapato: Provided an estimate to complete an update to their Parks and Recreation
Comprehensive Plan



